

MTW–Expansion. HUD believes that this term accurately reflects the content of the section and clearly delineates it from the preceding section.

HUD also maintains the proposals from the 60-day notice to include a new question for families to indicate whether a family is eligible for a medical hardship expense, childcare hardship expense or both, consistent with HUD's HOTMA rulemaking.

Section 10: Public Housing and Turnkey III

HUD maintains the proposal from the 60-day notice to revise Section 10 heading to remove “and Turnkey III” and remove the income-based ceiling rent question and replace the “income-based ceiling rent” reference with “flat rent.”

Section 11: Section 8: Project Based Certificates and Vouchers

HUD, at this 30-day notice, is proposing to include items requesting information on whether the family received mobility-related services; whether a security deposit was paid by the PHA on behalf of the family; and whether the family received additional financial assistance consistent with the 60-day notice proposed changes to Section 12.

HUD maintains the proposal from the 60-day notice to revise Section 11 heading to remove reference to “Certificates” and add a question to include the HAP Contract ID Number, as assigned by the PBV HAP Contract Collection module in the Housing Information Portal (HIP).

Section 12: Housing Choice Vouchers: Tenant Based Vouchers

HUD maintains the proposal from the 60-day notice to remove the question about whether the family qualifies as “Hard to House.” In addition, HUD maintains the request for information on whether the family received mobility-related services; whether a security deposit was paid by the PHA on behalf of the family; and whether the family received a higher payment standard as reasonable accommodation. In addition, HUD maintains the request to add from the HUD–50058 MTW Expansion, the questions about additional Payments, not HAP Payments, for tenant-based voucher family and financial incentives for property owners.

Section 17: Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS)/Welfare to Work (WtW) Voucher Addendum

HUD maintains the proposal from the 60-day notice to revise Section 17 heading to read “Supportive Services

Programs,” and remove the Welfare to Work voucher questions. Additionally, HUD maintains the other changes to require information on effective date; add options to the question of why a participant exited the FSS program; information on employment; services for other supportive services programs, such as ROSS and Jobs Plus; amend the list of benefits a participating family receives; and update the services needed by/provided to participating families. In addition, HUD maintains the proposal to remove the questions about who provides the services, and whether the family received a selection preference.

HUD–50058 MTW and HUD–50058 MTW Expansion Form: HUD maintains the proposal from the 60-day notice to make conforming changes mentioned above. In addition, HUD maintains the proposal to: remove the date of admission to the MTW program because it was unnecessary; add in a question on the total homeownership assistance payment (HAP); and to remove reference to “Local, Non-Traditional Assistance.”

D. Solicitation of Public Comment

This notice is soliciting comments from members of the public and affected parties concerning the collection of information described in Section A on the following:

- (1) Whether the proposed collection of information is necessary for the proper performance of the functions of the agency, including whether the information will have practical utility;
- (2) The accuracy of the agency's estimate of the burden of the proposed collection of information;
- (3) Ways to enhance the quality, utility, and clarity of the information to be collected; and
- (4) Ways to minimize the burden of the collection of information on those who are to respond; including through the use of appropriate automated collection techniques or other forms of information technology, *e.g.*, permitting electronic submission of responses.

HUD encourages interested parties to submit comment in response to these questions.

HUD encourages interested parties to submit comment in response to these questions.

C. Authority

Section 3507 of the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, 44 U.S.C. chapter 35.

Colette Pollard,

Department Reports Management Officer, Office of Policy Development and Research, Chief Data Officer.

[FR Doc. 2023–12162 Filed 6–6–23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4210–67–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Geological Survey

[GX23EE000101100]

Public Meeting of the National Geospatial Advisory Committee

AGENCY: U.S. Geological Survey, Department of Interior.

ACTION: Notice of public meeting.

SUMMARY: In accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act (FACA) of 1972, the U.S. Geological Survey (USGS) is publishing this notice to announce that a Federal Advisory Committee meeting of the National Geospatial Advisory Committee (NGAC) will take place.

DATES: The meeting will be held on Tuesday, June 27, 2023, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. and on Wednesday, June 28, 2023, from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. (Eastern Daylight Time).

ADDRESSES: The meeting will be held at the Department of the Interior Building, 1849 C Street NW, Washington, DC 20240 in the South Penthouse Conference Room. Members of the public may attend the meeting via webinar/conference line. Instructions for registration to attend the meeting will be posted at www.fgdc.gov/ngac. Comments can be sent by email to gs-faca@usgs.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Mr. John Mahoney, Federal Geographic Data Committee (FGDC), USGS, by mail at 909 First Avenue, Room 703, Seattle, WA 98104; by email at jmahoney@usgs.gov; or by telephone at (206) 375–2565.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This meeting is being held under the provisions of the FACA of 1972 (5 U.S.C. ch. 10), the Government in the Sunshine Act of 1976 (5 U.S.C. 552B, as amended), and 41 CFR 102–3.140 and 102–3.150.

Purpose of the Meeting: The NGAC provides advice and recommendations related to management of Federal and national geospatial programs, the development of the National Spatial Data Infrastructure (NSDI), and the implementation of the Geospatial Data Act of 2018 (GDA) and the Office of Management and Budget Circular A–16. The NGAC reviews and comments on geospatial policy and management issues and provides a forum to convey views representative of non-federal stakeholders in the geospatial community. The NGAC meeting is one of the primary ways that the FGDC collaborates with its broad network of partners. Additional information about

the NGAC meeting is available at: www.fgdc.gov/ngac.

Agenda Topics

- FGDC Update
- Landsat Advisory Group
- 3D Elevation Program
- GDA Reporting and Implementation
- Geospatial Excellence and Innovation
- NSDI Strategic Planning
- NGAC 2023 Activities
- Public Comment

Meeting Accessibility/Special Accommodations: The meeting is open to the public via webinar/conference line and will take place from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. on June 27, 2023, and from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. June 28, 2023. Members of the public wishing to attend the meeting should visit www.fgdc.gov/ngac or contact Mr. John Mahoney (see **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT**). Seating may be limited due to room capacity. Members of the public may also attend the meeting via webinar. Webinar/conference line instructions will be provided to registered attendees prior to the meeting.

Please make requests in advance for sign language interpreter services, assistive listening devices, or other reasonable accommodations. We ask that you contact the person listed in the (see **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT**) section of this notice at least seven (7) business days prior to the meeting to give the Department of the Interior sufficient time to process your request. All reasonable accommodation requests are managed on a case-by-case basis.

Individuals in the United States who are deaf, blind, hard of hearing, or have a speech disability may dial 711 (TTY, TDD, or TeleBraille) to access telecommunications relay services. Individuals outside the United States should use the relay services offered within their country to the point-of-contact in the United States.

Public Disclosure of Comments: There will be an opportunity for public comment during both days of the meeting. Depending on the number of people who wish to speak and the time available, the time for individual comments may be limited. Written comments may also be sent to the Committee for consideration. To allow for full consideration of information by Committee members, written comments must be provided to John Mahoney (see **FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT**) at least three (3) business days prior to the meeting. Any written comments received will be provided to Committee members before the meeting.

Before including your address, phone number, email address, or other

personally identifiable information (PII) in your comment, you should be aware that your entire comment—including your PII—may be made publicly available at any time. While you may ask us in your comment to withhold your PII from public review, we cannot guarantee that we will be able to do so.

Authority: 5 U.S.C. ch. 10.

Dated: June 2, 2023.

Joshua J. Delmonico,
Acting Executive Director, Federal Geographic Data Committee.

[FR Doc. 2023–12177 Filed 6–6–23; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4338–11–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Indian Affairs

[234A2100DD/AAKC001030/
AOA501010.999900]

Advisory Board of Exceptional Children

AGENCY: Bureau of Indian Affairs, Interior.

ACTION: Notice of meeting.

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Indian Education (BIE) is announcing that the Advisory Board for Exceptional Children will hold a two-day in-person and online meeting. The purpose of the meeting is to meet the mandates of the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act of 2004 (IDEA) for Indian children with disabilities.

DATES: The BIE Advisory Board meeting will be held Thursday, June 22, 2023, from 8 a.m. to 3:15 p.m., Pacific Daylight Time (PDT) and Friday, June 23, 2023, from 8 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Pacific Daylight Time (PDT).

ADDRESSES:

- *Meeting:* All Advisory Board activities and meetings will be conducted in-person with corresponding online access. The onsite meeting location will be at the Chemawa Indian School located at 3700 Chemawa Road NE, Salem, Oregon. For online access, see the **SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION** section of this notice.

- *Comments:* Public comments can be emailed to the Designated Federal Officer (DFO) at Jennifer.davis@bie.edu; or faxed to (602) 265–0293 Attention: Jennifer Davis, DFO; or mailed or hand delivered to the Bureau of Indian Education, Attention: Jennifer Davis, DFO, 2600 N Central Ave., 12th floor, Suite 250, Phoenix, AZ 85004.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jennifer Davis, DFO, Bureau of Indian Education, 2600 N Central Ave., 12th floor, Suite 250, Phoenix, AZ 85004,

Jennifer.Davis@bie.edu, or mobile phone (202) 860–7845. Individuals in the United States who are deaf, deafblind, hard of hearing, or have a speech disability may dial 711 (TTY, TDD, or TeleBraille) to access telecommunications relay services. Individuals outside the United States should use the relay services offered within their country to make international calls to the point-of-contact in the United States.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: In accordance with the Federal Advisory Committee Act (5 U.S.C. Ch. 10), the BIE is announcing the Advisory Board will hold its next meeting in-person and online. The Advisory Board was established under the Individuals with Disabilities Act of 2004 (20 U.S.C. 1400 *et seq.*) to advise the Secretary of the Interior, through the Assistant Secretary-Indian Affairs, on the needs of Indian children with disabilities. All meetings, including virtual sessions, are open to the public in their entirety.

Meeting Agenda Items

The following agenda items will be for the June 22, 2023 and June 23, 2023 meetings. The reports are regarding special education topics.

- Chemawa Indian School—School leadership team, teachers, school improvement team, parent advisory board. Report on the successes and concerns at your school. What do you see as an opportunity to improve services for children and families in the local community?

- A panel discussion with BIE Off Reservation Board Schools (ORBS), Chemawa Indian School, Flandreau Indian School, Riverside Indian School, and Sherman Indian School.

Discussions will include the COVID pandemic and post-COVID, how it affected the school's ability to provide educational services to all students and specifically students with disabilities?

- BIE Special Education Program. Dr. Eugene Thompson, Supervisory Education Specialist. Provide updates about BIE regional conferences, progress update about the U.S. Government Accountability Office (GAO) 2020 report regarding Students with Disabilities Receiving Special Education Services, update about the BIE's Special Education Policy and Procedures Manual, and report on the special education findings regarding the BIE's Fiscal and Programmatic Monitoring for SY22–23.

- State Departments Office of Indian Education. Tribal-State liaison Offices of Indian Education Panel. To discuss services and supports provided to BIE funded schools in each state. Discuss